CHARLES E. CORRIGAN CORRIGAN ADR

1000 SW Broadway, Suite 2130, Portland, Oregon 97205 ● (503) 241-0677 ● chuck@corriganadr.com

SUMMARY

Chuck Corrigan has been in practice for 42 years. For 30 years he litigated in the Oregon and Washington state and federal trial courts, and appeared before their appellate courts and the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals. For the past 12 years he has served as an arbitrator or mediator in hundreds of cases, and as a Multnomah County Circuit Court Judge Pro Tem

EMPLOYMENT 2006-CURRENT

<u>ARBITRATION</u>

In addition to private appointments, Chuck serves as an arbitrator for the following:

- American Arbitration Association (Commercial, Employment and Consumer Panels)
- Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (Finra)
- Arbitration Service of Portland
- Multnomah, Clackamas and Washington County (Or.) circuit courts

MEDIATION

In addition to his primary practice as private mediator, Chuck serves as a mediator for the following:

- Oregon Appellate Settlement Conference Program
- Oregon Patient Safety Commission Early Discussion and Resolution Program
- Arbitration Service of Portland, Mediation Panel
- U.S. District Court (Or.) Voluntary Mediation Program
- Multnomah County Circuit Court Mediation Program
- Past Facilitator with the Oregon Foreclosure Avoidance Program

JUDGE PRO TEM

COMMERCIAL

Chuck has been approved as a Multnomah County Circuit Court judge pro tem for four consecutive three-year terms by the Oregon Supreme Court. Assigned to the summary judgment docket, he has issued over 300 summary judgment rulings.

Contracts, entity formation and dissolution, securities, insurance

SUBJECT MATTER EXPERIENCE

	-
EMPLOYMENT	Employment contracts, wrongful discharge, state and federal discrimination claims, state and federal hour and wage claims, non-competition agreements.
Construction	Commercial and residential, new construction and rehabilitation
REAL PROPERTY	Purchase and sale, land use, lending, development, leases, evictions, foreclosures, condemnation, inverse condemnation, title, boundaries

TORTS Personal injury, wrongful death, product liability, professional negligence,

intentional torts, civil rights.

ADR PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS

- Presenter, Mediation and Arbitration in Oregon, Learn from the Experts,
 Oregon Law Institute
- Presenter, Not Just the Basics: Excelling at Mediation and Arbitration, Oregon State Bar
- Presenter, Fundamentals of Arbitration in Oregon, Oregon State Bar
- Presenter, ADR 2010: A New Perspective, Oregon State Bar
- Presenter, Arbitration, Multnomah Bar Association Young Lawyers Section CLE, April 2018
- Article, OVERVIEW OF ARBITRATION IN OREGON, April 2018, available at http://www.corriganadr.com/articles/Overview of Arbitration in Oregon.pdf
- Article, Introductory Tips on Mediation, available at http://www.corriganadr.com/intro_tips_on_mediation.html

PRIOR EMPLOYMENT

RAMIS CREW CORRIGAN, LLP (AND PREDECESSOR PARTNERSHIPS) Associate, 1985-88; partner, 1988-2007. Chair, Litigation Department. Civil litigation and appeals in state and federal court, representing individuals, private and public corporations, local governments.	1985-2006
OFFICE OF MULTNOMAH COUNTY COMMISSIONER CAROLINE MILLER Chief of Staff	1984-1985
METROPOLITAN PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE, PORTLAND, OREGON Defended clients charged with major felonies.	1981-1984
EVERGREEN LEGAL SERVICES, WALLA WALLA AND VANCOUVER OFFICES Directing Attorney. Individual and class action litigation in state and federal court	1976-1981

EDUCATION

THE WHARTON SCHOOL, UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA Bachelor of Science in Economics, Finance Major, 1970

UNIVERSITY OF OREGON SCHOOL OF LAW Juris Doctorate, 1976

ATTORNEY RATING SERVICES

MARTINDALE-HUBBELL, A.V. (highest rating available for legal ability and ethical practice)

OREGON SUPER LAWYERS, Alternative Dispute Resolution, 2011

MEMBERSHIPS AND ADMISSIONS

- Oregon State Bar
- United States District Court, District of Oregon
- United States Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit

- Multnomah, Washington, Clackamas County Bar Associations
- Oregon State Bar, House of Delegates, Region 5

PAST MEMBERSHIPS AND ADMISSIONS

- Washington State Bar Association
- United States District Court, Eastern District of Washington
- United States District Court, Western District of Washington
- Multnomah County Bar Association, Chair, Judicial Screening Committee
- Multnomah County Bar Association, Alternative Dispute Resolution Executive Committee

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES, PAST AND PRESENT

- Pro bono representation of Family Abuse Prevention Act petitioners in contested restraining order hearings
- Pro bono counsel, Transition Projects, Inc. ("Homelessness to Housing")
- Volunteer, SMART (Start Making a Reader Today)
- Volunteer, CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate)
- OSB and MBA New Lawyer Mentoring Programs